

To: Richard Hibbeler  
E-Mail: rhibbele@comsearch.com  
From: Anthony Serafini  
Date: July 02, 2009

Subject:

---

Message:

Your expedite request expands the purpose of your original application explanation. Please address the following:

Please provide a detailed test plan. Please discuss whether you are installing or deploying equipment. List the public safety entities you are working with and provide a copy of any agreements that you have with those safety providers.

Will you be using any mobile units? What is the total number of units?

Is Alcatel planning on selling the equipment to public safety users or is the equipment on loan? Experiments typically involve prototype equipment that is on loan for evaluation and must be retrieved at the end of testing.  
Equipment that does not have FCC approval may not be sold.

Experiments do not have any protection from interference. Please discuss whether you plan to test any life-critical applications. Please also acknowledge that you understand that you must accept interference and are subject to immediate shut down if you cause any interference.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 02, 2009 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 8832